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November 15, 2023 
 
 
Olin M. Brown, P.E., Vice President Community Development and Planning 
Bohannan Huston, Inc. 
7500 Jefferson St. NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
RE: ABQ Studios Expansion 
 5650 University Blvd. SE 
 Grading and Drainage Plan Stamp Date: 8/23/2023 

Engineer’s Temp Certification Date: 11/13/2023 
 Hydrology File: R16DA3006AA 
 
Dear Mr. Brown: 
 
Based on the Partial Grading and Drainage certification for ABQ Studios Expansion received 
11/13/2023, this certification is approved in support of Temporary Release of Occupancy by 
Hydrology.  Please address the following item(s) before the Permanent Certificate of Occupancy 
can be issued: 
 

• Submit an engineer certification of the as-builts after completion of construction. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 505-924-3695 or tchen@cabq.gov. 
 
Sincerely,     
  
 
Tiequan Chen, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department, Development Review Services 
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